

Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/ingo-ruebe-0915068 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Digital Media

Web Project Management

Digital Marketing

Publications

Blockchain gehört die Zukunft

Ingo Ruebe

Founder of KILT Protocol
Berlin Metropolitan Area

Summary

Experienced Founder and Manager with a demonstrated history of working in the media production industry. Skilled in Blockchain, Digital Strategy, and Content Management. Strong entrepreneurship professional with a Diplom focused in Computer Science from Technische Universität Berlin.

Experience

KILT Protocol

Founder

March 2018 - Present (6 years 3 months)

Berlin

BTE - BOTLabs Trusted Entity

CEO and Founder

June 2021 - Present (3 years)

Berlin, Berlin, Deutschland

BOTLabs GmbH

CEO and Founder

January 2018 - Present (6 years 5 months)

Deutschland

Thunder CMS / Hubert Burda Media

Initiator

April 2016 - Present (8 years 2 months)

Munich Area, Germany

Thunder is a Drupal 8-based Content Management System for professional publishers. It is maintained by Hubert Burda Media. Thunder is an open source project. Its objective is to build a community of publishers maintaining and enhancing the system. See www.thunder.org

Greek Energy Funds

Founder

July 2009 - Present (14 years 11 months)

Athens

Drupal Association

Member Board Of Directors

January 2018 - December 2020 (3 years)

Burda Magazine Holding

CTO

September 2012 - December 2017 (5 years 4 months)

Munich

sunblog

Co-Founder

2010 - 2013 (3 years)

Sunblog is Greece's most recognised blog for renewable energy.

Axel Springer AG

Project Director

June 2006 - September 2012 (6 years 4 months)

Axel Springer is Germany's biggest newspaper publisher. Most significant projects: launch of Bild.de as a news portal, rightsizing of the Springer magazines, intergrating the print and digital marketing activities on one technological platform.

Torex Retail

Operations Director

2004 - 2006 (2 years)

Fresenius Netcare

Chief Customer Care Officer

October 1995 - January 2001 (5 years 4 months)

Founded Network Department in 1995 which was later merged with Fresenius IT Dept. to form Fresenius Netcare.

Education

Technische Universität Berlin

Diplom, Computer Science · (1989 - 1995)